
From: Chris Carter
To: Planning
Subject: FW: Application Ref 6/2016/0394/FULL - The Spinney High Road Essendon
Date: 02 June 2016 13:48:11

Please register the email below as a representation. 
  
Thanks 
  
Chris Carter MRTPI 
Principal Major Development Officer 
  
Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council 
The Campus 
Welwyn Garden City 
Herts  AL8 6AE 
Telephone: 01707 357298 
  
Email: c.carter@welhat.gov.uk 
  
www.welhat.gov.uk 
www.facebook.com/welwynhatfield 
www.twitter.com/WelHatCouncil 
  
  
From: Jane Oram 
Sent: 25 May 2016 12:27
To: Chris Carter
Subject: Application Ref 6/2016/0394/FULL - The Spinney High Road Essendon 
  
Good Afternoon 
  
As the owners of the adjoining property, we wanted to write to express our support for the above
application. We feel the design for two houses is much more attractive than the permitted
development scheme and more in keeping with the other properties nearby. The golf club adjoining
The Spinney and Essendon Place opposite have both implemented schemes where the footprint of
other less attractive buildings was used to

create new builds more in keeping with the village and local area and indeed in both cases the
main buildings were listed which meant the changes proposed were necessarily very carefully
monitored. There is also a current development at the other end of the village at Hitchin’s Yard
which has also taken the footprint of office and workshops to create an attractive scheme of several
houses.

We feel there is significant precedent, adjoining, opposite and the other end of the village and we
hope you will be able to consider approving this application which will create a valuable additional
property in the village.

Kind Regards 
  
Nigel and Jane Oram 
  
Bedwell End 
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